Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 10:13 AM
To: Fabio, Craig

Subject: Jefferson School tents

Tents should be solid color; no text.
In the proposed location | think the BAR would have no problem. If they decide to move the tents closer to either road,

then I'd like another look.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org
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